Public Document Pack

Meeting
Date:

Thursday, 24 June 2021

Time:

6.00 pm

Location:

Via MS Teams

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and Meeting Protocols (Pages 5 - 6)
Attached: video conferencing – positive communication tips.
(a)

Additional information (Pages 7 - 10)
Document attached including:




2.

Current consultations
Community information
Useful links

Feedback and evaluation from meeting of 25 March 2021 (Pages 11 - 16)
Copy of Minute of 25 March 2021 attached.
Link to evaluation - Eildon Evaluation 25th March

Section 1: Service & Partner Updates & Consultations
3.

Place Making - Co-Producing the Future of our Places (Pages 17 - 18)
Interactive Session facilitated by Scottish Futures Trust.

This conversation seeks to build on the energy of communities and local responses to
Covid, and engaging with developing national policy on the importance of ‘place’ to support
people to live better locally. It is an interactive, facilitated session, focused on local
experience and insights, to begin the process of working out the best way to work together
to shape the future of our places on shared priorities (copy of document attached).
Break
4.

Area Partnership Consultation
Details of how to access the consultation:

Area Partnerships - next steps - Scottish Borders Council - Citizen Space
Section 2: Local Priorities
5.

Eildon Community Assistance Hub
Oonagh McGarry – written update available from the Additional Information document (see
Item 1(a) above).
Section 3: Community Funding

6.

Community Fund Working Group update / proposals (Pages 19 - 36)
Update from the working group/ SBC Officer on proposals for the Eildon Community Fund
2021/22 (copies of documents attached).

7.

Eildon Community Fund (Pages 37 - 64)
Copies attached of Eildon Funding Summary 2020/21, Eildon Funding Table 24 June 2021
and copies of the following applications/assessments:
 Oxton Memorial Hall
 Beyond Earlston
 Melrose RFC
 Galashiels Academy Pupil Council

8.

Eildon Community Fund evaluations (Pages 65 - 74)
Stable Life (copy of project evaluation attached).

9.

For noting: SBC Build Back a Better Borders Recovery Fund
Link to new fund being launched 01 June 2021 below:
Build Back a Better Borders Recovery Fund | Scottish Borders Council (scotborders.gov.uk)

10.

Dates of future Eildon Area Partnership meetings
Are there any items you would like to schedule for future meetings? For example:
9 September 2021
11 November 2021
10 February 2022

Budget
Winter maintenance
Locality Plans

Please contact your local Elected Member or Communities and Partnership Team with your
suggestions - communityengagement@scotborders.gov.uk
11.

Any other Formal Business

12.

Open Forum

13.

Meeting Evaluation
Link to evaluation: https://forms.office.com/r/Dub34x555k

Please direct any enquiries to Kenny Harrow: communityengagement@scotborders.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 1

Positive Communication Tips
Video Conferencing Check List

2020 saw a volcanic jump in communication using online video conferencing.
Whilst amazing opportunities have arisen to help us stay connected from a
distance, some best practice tips will enable more people to embrace the
technology successfully. With a little fore-thought, the following pointers aim to
ensure that you will get the best out of who you are communicating with:

o

Check your Network Connection

o

Find good Face Lighting – it’s all in the presentation

o

Find a clearer Background – Dark mode is key

o

Dress for the Occasion

o

Position the Camera so that it is Level with your Face

o

Learn how to Mute and Unmute your Microphone

o

Learn how to Turn your Camera On and Off

o

Know how to Rename your Profile

o

Wearing of Headsets – Best Practice

o

Try looking at the Camera when you Speak

o

If you are the Host, Enable Live Captions

o

Become familiar with the Chat Facility

o

Pinning an Attendee

o

Take Regular Breaks

o

Relax
Supported by:

Wildsmith Training

Page 5

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 1a

Current SBC Consultations

Consultations;

Area Partnerships
Local Area Partnerships are an opportunity for you to participate in discussion and debate
about the challenges and opportunities you see affecting your area.
This consultation asks for your views about the changes that are being considered, and how
each of the five Area Partnerships develop.
Area Partnerships - next steps - Scottish Borders Council - Citizen Space
South of Scotland Destination Alliance
Tourism businesses across our regions have been hugely affected by the impact of COVID19. This new survey, conducted on behalf of the South of Scotland Destination Alliance
(SSDA), is to better understand our region's businesses, what support would see you join us
and how we can support businesses to extend the traditional tourism season.
It’s important we monitor industry feedback particularly as we look towards the easing of
lockdown and business recovery in the year ahead. We are keen to support businesses by
investigating in a variety of ways, encouraging visitors to stay longer and spend in the local
economy as well as how we can support you as a business.
We appreciate you taking the time to fill this in, it should only take you 10 minutes and it will
help us to understand how we can support you further.
This survey will close on Friday the 18th of June 2021
SSDA Survey on Extending Season and Business Support
Community Information
Eildon Community Assistance Hub
The work of the Eildon Community Assistance Hub is continuing and weekly community
partnership meetings are held every Tuesday where partners can update on services and
raise issues or concerns.
Once a month the meetings are focussed on an issue that has been raised during these
meetings. Issues raised so far have been:
 Mental Health and wellbeing
 Anti-Poverty strategy
 Understanding psychological Trauma
 Looking at services and venues as we move into recovery mode and mapping what
is currently available.

There is a plan to have a series of themed meetings delivered by partners with the next
meeting focussing on physical well-being. Referrals into the Hub remain low but Test and
Protect Calls fluctuate week by week.

Page 7

Community updates;

Wellbeing Collage – Have your say sessions

NHS Health improvement;
The latest information bulletin is now live– it is available at this link:
http://www.nhsborders.scot.nhs.uk/media/795276/Info-Bulletin-2-June-2021.pdf

Page 8

Locality Plan and Action Plans
Eildon Locality Plan | Scottish Borders Council (scotborders.gov.uk)

Community Empowerment (Scotland) Act 2015
Currently, there are no formal Participation Requests or formal Asset Transfer requests
being considered within the Eildon area.
Area partnerships information pack | Area partnerships | Scottish Borders Council
(scotborders.gov.uk)
Section 4: Further Support
20.

Useful Links below
Debt Advice:
Citizens Advice Bureau
Salvation Army
NHS Money Worries App – download from Google Play or the App Store
Business support:
www.scotborders.gov.uk/covid19business
www.findbusinesssupport.gov.scot
General Funding:
https://fundingscotland.com/
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/
SBC Community Fund
SBC Enhancement & Welfare Trust
Sustainable Development Fund
Heating & energy:
www.scotborders.gov.uk/affordablewarmth
Covid-19:
www.scotborders.gov.uk/coronavirus

http://www.nhsborders.scot.nhs.uk/patients-and-visitors/community-testing

Page 9

Health & Wellbeing:
http://www.nhsborders.scot.nhs.uk/patients-and-visitors/coronavirus/
NHS Borders Wellbeing Service:
http://www.nhsborders.scot.nhs.uk/patients-and-visitors/our-services/generalservices/wellbeing-service/
NHS Borders Wellbeing Point:
www.nhsborders.scot.nhs.uk/wellbeingpoint
Community Empowerment:
https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20062/strategies_plans_and_policies/357/communi
ty_empowerment_scotland_act_2015
Scottish Community Council Newsletter:
http://www.communitycouncils.scot/

Page 10

Agenda Item 2

MINUTE of Meeting of the EILDON AREA
PARTNERSHIP held remotely by Microsoft
Teams on Thursday, 25 March 2021 at
6.00 pm

Present:-

Apologies:In Attendance:-

Councillors G. Edgar (Chairman), S. Aitchison, E. Jardine, J. Linehan, D.
Parker, H. Scott and E Thornton-Nicol (from para 4.2).
With 39 representatives of partner organisations, Community Councils, and
members of the public.
Councillors A. Anderson and C. Cochrane
Communities and Partnerships Manager, Locality Development Co-ordinator
(K. Harrow), Democratic Services Officer (F. Walling).

1.

WELCOME
The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Eildon Area Partnership held
remotely via Microsoft teams, which included elected Members, guests attending within
the meeting and those watching via the Live Stream. He gave a particular welcome to
Councillor Jenny Linehan, newly elected Member for Leaderdale and Melrose. The
Chairman went on to outline how the meeting would be conducted.

2.

FEEDBACK AND EVALUATION FROM MEETING OF 28 JANUARY 2020
The Minute of the meeting of the Eildon Area Partnership held on 28 January 2021 had
been circulated and was noted.

3.
3.1

PLACE MAKING APPROACH
Portfolio Manager, James Lamb, gave a slide presentation to provide an overview of the
Place Making Approach. The aim of this initiative was to facilitate a more joined-up,
collaborative and participative approach to services, land and buildings, across all sectors
within a place. This should enable better outcomes for everyone and increased
opportunities for people and communities to shape their own lives. The intention was to
build on learning from the operation of the Community Assistance Hubs and Resilience
Teams which had worked effectively during the Covid-19 pandemic. The presentation
slides set out the scope of the Place Making approach in terms of links with relevant
strategies, reviews, programmes and frameworks which were operating in the Scottish
Borders and South of Scotland. Phase 1 of the programme, Preparation and Planning,
had already started with initial awareness raising taking place in March and April through
forums such as the Area Partnerships. Work would be carried out in June to shape the
framework with Phase 2 taking place late summer to develop initial High Level Locality
Place Briefs through workshops and identification of priorities and needs. Phase 3 in the
Autumn would focus on agreeing and developing Place Programme workstreams with
delivery being started in Phase 4 at the end of the year and on into 2022. Mr Lamb was
looking for views and invited feedback which could be sent to him via the email address
communityengagement@scotborders.gov.uk

Page 11

3.2

3.3

3.4

Councillor Aitchison referred to the challenge of identifying and quantifying the sums of
money involved in different strategies and asked how this would be rationalised. Mr Lamb
emphasised that Area Partnerships would have a role in prioritising projects. Community
Council representative Jenny Mushlin advised that Stow Community Trust for Stow and
Fountainhall had funding for a community development worker who was currently
undertaking a place assessment. She asked how this would fit into the overall project. Mr
Lamb believed this would put the area in a good place to feed into the process. He
confirmed that communities who already had plans in place should bring these to Area
Partnership meetings to amalgamate towards the development of high level locality place
briefs. He also confirmed that the third sector would be very much involved in the process.
PROPOSED GALASHIELS COMMUNITY CAMPUS
As an addition to the agenda, the Chairman introduced Project Manager, Steven Renwick
and Architects from the Project Design team to give an update on the Galashiels
Community Campus project. Mr Renwick explained that he and his colleagues were in
attendance to raise awareness of the launch of a consultation exercise which had recently
gone live as the design of the campus was progressing. Due to Covid-19 restrictions it
was not possible to carry out face to face consultation in the usual way. Instead, the
public was encouraged to visit the Scottish Borders Council website and to contribute to
the on-line consultation. The launch of the consultation exercise would be followed up with
MS Teams based meetings with various groups in the town, some of these leading to
follow-on sessions during the remaining part of March and into April. Following on from
this, in May, there would be a formal and mandatory Education consultation. In terms of
obtaining planning consent, as the proposed development represented a major
application there would be 2 planning stages. A 12 week Proposal of Application Notice
(PAN) would be followed by a full planning application later in the year. The public would
be able to send in representations as part of this planning process. Design would
progress in tandem with the statutory processes and the project team were looking at site
commencement in Autumn 2022 with early 2025 being the target date to open to public
and pupils. Mr Renwick added that he did not intend to present all the design information
at the meeting as all this material could be found on the website. However he was happy
to answer any questions from anyone who had looked at that material and would like
more information at this stage.
Mr Renwick confirmed that the consultation did include space at the end to add
comments. He thanked the community for what had already been a good response to the
consultation with 700 visits to the site and 21 representations within the first week. In
response to a question about what was being offered at the proposed campus in terms of
community benefit, Mr Renwick explained that the swimming pool would be replaced with
a 6-lane 25 metre community swimming pool, there would be a hydrotherapy facility,
games hall, fitness suite, dance studio, gymnasium, 2G hockey pitch, 3G combined
rugby/football pitch, stand-alone grass pitch and 6-lane athletics track. External tennis
courts would be provided to ensure continuity of club sport. In answer to a question about
the possibility of indoor tennis facilities, Mr Renwick advised there were ongoing
discussions with Live Borders but there was no firm position on that at present. The
development did encroach upon part of Scott Park but landscaping proposals around the
school would enhance community access to the area and the design for a replacement
playpark was currently being explored. With regard to car park facilities, Mr Renwick
explained that once the new swimming pool was open the ground occupied by the
existing pool would be used for bus drop-off and car parking. There were also plans to
augment the existing path network in Scott Park to give enhanced pedestrian access to
the facility. In recognition of a focus in social media about part of Scott Park disappearing
it was noted that there would be additional space made available around the school for
public access and that the re-development of the park would be locked into planning
conditions. Although this was the preferred design option of all those considered, the
importance of the public taking part in the consultation was stressed, as there were still
unknowns. It was vital to get the design right and constructive suggestions would be
taken on board. In further discussion, the project, which represented a huge investment

Page 12

for the Council, was recognised as a fantastic opportunity, for the young people and
community of Galashiels, in providing a new school and wide-ranging community facility.
In conclusion the representatives from the project team advised that they would be happy
to return to future meetings to provide an update at various stages and to answer
questions.
4.

FIT FOR 2024: REVIEW OF AREA PARTNERSHIPS & COMMUNITY FUND
With reference to paragraph 5 of the Eildon Area Partnership Minute of 28 January 2021,
Locality Development Co-ordinator, Kenny Harrow, gave an update following the
presentations of 2 reports to full Council that morning (25 March 2021) which followed the
outcomes of each Area Partnership’s review in relation to the findings of the Scottish
Community Development Centre (SCDC) and the review of the Community Fund. The full
reports can be accessed from the following link:
https://scottishborders.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MId=5281&Ver
=4
In terms of the Community Fund, based on feedback and proposals from Area
Partnerships there were a number of changes proposed to take effect from 1 April 2021.
Mr Harrow gave a brief outline of the proposed changes. Area Partnerships could decide
whether to adopt these changes or to continue with the status quo. A further report on the
outcome of the changes after one year of operation would go back to Council where
further recommendations would be made as appropriate. The Chairman asked for views
about the proposed changes and suggestions about how to move forward, noting that, if
adopted, the changes should be in place by the June Area Partnership meeting. Views
were expressed supporting the proposed changes, particularly with regard to the
establishment of an Assessment Panel and scoring mechanism for applications to the
Community Fund. This was an opportunity for the Area Partnership to provide direction
and decide how money should be spent. After further discussion it was suggested that a
small sub group be set up and that this meet within two weeks to look at a scoring and
monitoring mechanism. Prior to the meeting, evidence should be collected and shared.
The following members were proposed and agreed to form the sub group:
Jim Johnston
Jenny Mushlin
Susan Hunter
Councillor Aitchison
Councillor Edgar
Councillor Thornton-Nicol
There were further suggested names put forward of people who were not present at the
meeting. These would be followed up by Mr Harrow who would confirm the membership
and arrange the first meeting of the group.

5.

SCOTTISH FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE
Steve Oliver introduced himself as the Station Commander for Galashiels Community Fire
Station, Scottish Fire & Rescue Service (SFRS). He explained that there had been a few
structure changes in the area with 4 Station Commanders providing 24/7 cover of the area
which included Eildon. The group manager was now Tony Collins and the Area
Commander Steve Gourlay. Current priority for SFRS was to maintain safe availability of
the service during Covid. There had been some impact to stations but the retained crew
had maintained cover in the same way, with certain measures being taken such as no
mixing of watches on change over. In partnership with SBC and NHS Borders, fire
stations were now being used for asymptomatic testing. The number of incidents requiring
attendance by SFRS had been low during lockdown, probably due to a low level of
activity. Presentations around Prevention and Protection and home prevention advice
continued where requested and protectors provided where necessary. Fire safety audits
were still being conducted with PPE, where risks would outweigh any risk from Covid.
Steve Oliver can be contacted on steve.oliver2@firescotland.gov.uk

Page 13

6.

LOCALITY PLAN PRIORITY: Reduce our impact on the local (and global)
environment by raising awareness of what local communities can do in terms of
their homes, their businesses, their schools, their travel etc.
Youth Ambassadors for Sustainability, represented by Ewan Cameron-Lyle and Faye
Turpie-Laird, had made a short video which was shared with the Area Partnership entitled
“A Climate Emergency – our future in the Borders”. The video gave examples of how the
Scottish Borders was not yet equipped to deal with global warming and challenges to
address such as litter damaging local green spaces, too many diesel and petrol vehicles,
too few public transport links and too few electric charging points. There were also a lack
of jobs, particularly green jobs, to keep people living in the Borders. What was needed
was a community not reliant on fossil fuels, an efficient transport system, green jobs and
shared resources. The presentation referred to several initiatives and groups in the
Borders already working towards zero carbon and zero poverty, such as Café U; Greener
Melrose; Plastic Free Borders; Sea the Change; Peebles CAN; Greener Hawick; Peebles
Biodiversity & Ecology group; Selkirk Community Shed and many more. With reference to
the Council’s declaration of a Climate Emergency, the presentation called for more
electric charging points, more community places, improved transport links, re-wilding,
creation of more green jobs and change from fossil fuels to renewables. Youth
Ambassadors for Sustainability were launching a new campaign named “Our promise to
the planet” which asked for everyone who lives in the Borders to make one promise to the
planet. Members of the Area Partnership thanked Euan and Faye for showing the video
and welcomed the messages conveyed. Many made a commitment to join the campaign
by agreeing to make a promise to the planet as requested. Anyone wishing to record and
share their pledge should send a photograph to Pam Rigby, Youth Engagement Worker,
at pam.rigby@scotborders.gov.uk who would add this to the social media site.

7.

LOCALITY PLAN PRIORITY: Strengthen partnership working between local
services
With reference to paragraph 4.1 of the Eildon Area Partnership Minute of 28 January
2021, Team Leader Oonagh McGarry, provided an update on the Eildon Community
Assistance Hub. As previously explained, the hubs were originally set up to ensure that
individuals had the support they needed during the pandemic. Ms McGarry advised that
although the number of assistance requests was now decreasing there was help provided
in February/March to obtain food and medicines during self-isolation; energy supplies; and
digital devices through the Connecting Scotland scheme. Information and advice was
also provided around areas such as Free School Meals, fuel debt etc. Weekly
Community Hub meetings involved 27 services/organisations (statutory and third sector)
and 33 individuals. Key themes emerging for the Eildon area were digital inclusion, fuel
poverty, poverty, transport, mental health, employment, disadvantaged groups and
volunteer and paid staff wellbeing. The Community Assistance Hub continued to operate
and could be contacted on Covid-19community@scotborders.gov.uk 0300 100 1800.

8.

EILDON COMMUNITY FUND 2020/21
Assessments of five applications to the Eildon Community Fund had been circulated, plus
a summary of grant funding within Eildon in 2020/21 and the source of that funding. Mr
Harrow referred to the summary which showed grant applications awarded, those under
assessment and those to be considered by the Area Partnership. He advised that if the
pending applications were approved there would still be just over £31k in the Eildon pot
for distribution. Consideration should be given as to how to encourage groups to apply for
support through the Community Fund. Before giving consideration to the five following
applications, Mr Harrow gave a summary of each and confirmed that each met the
Community Fund criteria.

8.1

Selkirk Community Council
The application under consideration was submitted by Selkirk Community Council on
behalf of the local Cycling Without Age group for £2,250 for the purchase of a second
trishaw for the town, the first having been purchased using funding from Selkirk Common
Good Fund. The purpose of the scheme was to allow elderly and “mobility limited”

Page 14

individuals to get out and about in their community. Cycling without Age had
demonstrated that trishaw projects had a positive effect on emotional well-being and
improved mental health. As two volunteers always needed to be present on an outing it
was felt that it would be useful for them to be piloting a second trishaw with another
person. After receiving answers to questions the request for £2,250 was approved in full.
8.2

Interest Link Borders
The application from Interest Link Borders was for £5,000 to continue the development of
an existing volunteer befriending project which supported up to 45 socially isolated
children, young people and adults with learning disabilities living in Eildon/Central borders
annually. Support was currently being given on-line and through other distance methods.
There was increased demand due to other facilities being closed. The Group was
projecting a shortfall in salary funding and was applying for a one-off grant of £5,000 for
project staff costs. The request for £5,000 was approved in full.

8.3

TD1 Youth Hub
TD1 Youth Hub was applying for £11,803 match funding to deliver the TD1 Pathfinder
programme, a project which aimed to promote and support positive mental health and
inclusion through access to facilities and by encouraging young people to develop new
skills that pushed their personal boundaries. The TD1 Pathfinder programme would run 2
sessions a week. One would have a food/health focus and the other would be around
physical activity with a focus on cycling and inclusion of other sports such as football,
walking and golf. There would be links into existing sports clubs in the area and youth
awards given where applicable. The funding would cover staffing costs for 52 weeks, 3
bikes and facility bookings. Area Partnership members were very supportive of the
project, particularly in respect to the integration with existing clubs in the area. The
request for £11,803 was approved in full.

8.4

Workplace Chaplaincy Scotland
The request was for a grant of £4,266 to recruit individual session workers to support the
sessional project leader deliver the Wellbeing Community Resilience Project. The
workforces served by chaplains amounted to a combined workforce of around 4,550 with
more than 100 workers being supported. The group would aim to offer training modules
including Redundancy – what now; Building Resilience; Trauma support; and Depression
and Bereavement. The group also aimed to offer workplace training including health and
wellbeing weeks and events. The request for £4,266 was approved in full.

8.5

Newtown & Eildon Community Council
The request was for £3,068.97 to cover the cost of 6 gazebos. These would be used to
host various stalls at the Newtown St Boswells craft fair, which was held after a parade to
celebrate the switching on of the village lights and Christmas Tree. The gazebos would
also be used for community fundraising events all year around and be available to other
community groups within the village and surrounding area. Use of the gazebos would
help in the Covid recovery plan in providing covered outside spaces for events. The
request for £3,068.97 was approved in full.

9.

COMMUNITY FUND EVALUATIONS - UPDATE ON PROGRESS
Update from YouthBorders
Susan Hunter, from YouthBorders, was in attendance to give an update. She explained
that YouthBorders was funded by the Community Fund to sustain their Part-Time
Membership Development Officer. Since November the Development Officer had
provided proactive support to youth groups (staff, volunteers, trustees) in the following
areas: Trustee Recruitment and Diversity; Child Protection; Volunteer Induction; and
Development and Implementing Policies in youth groups. Training had also been
organised for Child Protection and Social Media. Partnership activity which had benefited
the Eildon area included an opportunity between Alchemy Film and Arts with youth clubs
in Galashiels, Langlee and Tweedbank; work to develop inclusive youth work for ASN
youth with BANG; and the administration of a small grants scheme for creative

Page 15

practitioners to work with youth and community groups and schools which would bring
financial benefit to the Eildon area. YouthBorders provided re-active support to youth
groups in relation to risk assessment; new Covid-19 guidance for youth work; job
descriptions and recruiting staff; developing play and after school activities; promotion of
the Rural Action Fund; and making connection between identified need and existing
groups. The Development Officer had also been supporting the growth of the
YouthBorders membership with new members joining the network: Alchemy Film and
Arts; Live, Learn, Earn; and a few more who were in the process of joining. Celebrating
our network and the achievements of YouthBorders members had also been part of this
role – and this had taken place on social media and through the regular e-bulletin and
YouthBorders news.
10.

ANY OTHER FORMAL BUSINESS
The Chairman referred to an appendix which had been circulated prior to the meeting with
information on current SCB consultations, reports, information on the Community
Empowerment Act and useful links. He also drew attention to the Evaluation form which
was available through the meeting’s chat box to collect feedback from the meeting. A
summary of feedback received during the meeting is shown from the following link:
https://forms.office.com/Pages/AnalysisPage.aspx?id=ojLtiWub20G7bzduyPzRHek6Osf4l
NxHuENzI6RBIH1UN1JBQ0FES0owNUUzMk5EVks3OTkxSlFZOS4u&AnalyzerToken=X
6iIzkcufuXIn3J8o8q1h1sa2xqgZRbI

11.

OPEN FORUM
Mr Johnston gave a quick update about the Galashiels trishaw. Routes were in place,
volunteers recruited and the trishaw was ready to go once Covid restrictions allowed. Jim
McPherson agreed that this was also the position in Selkirk. Mr McPherson added that he
was hoping to become qualified as a trainer for volunteer pilots.

12.

NEXT AREA PARTNERSHIP
The next meeting was scheduled for Thursday 24 June 2021. Suggestions for agenda
items could be sent to the Locality Development Co-ordinator at
kenny.harrow@scotborders.gov.uk. by 10 June 2021
CHAIRMAN
The Chairman thanked everyone for their attendance and closed the meeting.

The meeting concluded at 8.00 am

Page 16

Agenda Item 3

Scottish Borders Strategic Placemaking Workshop |Agenda

Background
Communities are at the heart of how places work in Scottish Borders. The Covid response has shown
the resilience and strengths of local action. And it has generated learning about what worked and
what’s needed to better support communities and businesses meet their needs to live better locally.
Starting from an understanding of local need and ambition, and using Covid learning, allows for the
opportunity of a different way of working between communities and public agencies. A ‘place based’
approach seeks to co-produce an understanding of local priorities and co-deliver action. The purpose
of this session is to have a conversation, to begin the process of agreeing a way of working together
to co-produce place futures with the communities of Scottish Borders.

Format
We will host an open facilitated conversation, led by Diarmaid Lawlor of Scottish Futures Trust. The
agenda is set out below. We will make space to listen, and make space so everyone can contribute.
After the event, we will share a summary of the conversation , and a small action plan for next steps
that we agree together at the conversation.

Aim of the conversation
To identify the shared ambition, criteria and principles of working in a place based way to support
positive community futures across Scottish Borders

Agenda
[a] Ambition: What are the key issues and ambitions in the community?
[b] Success criteria: How will we know we are winning?
[c] Principles: How can we work better together?

Outcome
An early sense of how we could work differently together around local needs and a sense of the
issues to focus on to strengthen this way of working moving forward

Scottish Borders/Community and Place/Agenda 250521/Diarmaid Lawlor

Page 17

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 6

2021/2022 Eildon Community Fund
Application form
Map of communities within Eildon can be found here; Eildon map | Scottish Borders
Council (scotborders.gov.uk)
Before you start to complete this form, please ensure that you have read the 2021/2022
Community Fund Guidance Notes
1. How much money are you applying for? Please mark the relevant box
☐ Up to £1.5K
☐ Up to £15K
Please refer to guidance notes for further details on who can apply via A and B
2. The name of your group/organisation

Name:
Phone Number:
Email address:
3. The name of your project

Name:
4. About your project:
We want to hear all about your project. Where did the idea come from, has the community
helped develop the idea, what would you like to achieve, how will you deliver the project, how
will it improve things in your community?

Page 19

5. What support is there for your project in the community? (a statement of support
can be provided)

6. How will you measure the success of the project within your community?
What impact do you think the project will have, how will you measure it, will it create new
opportunities?
For ideas, Evaluation Support Scotland has a range of tools to help measure impact.

7. When do you plan to start your project if this grant is successful?

8. When will your project end?

9. If the project needs ongoing support or maintenance how will you achieve this?

Page 20

10. Finance: Total idea/project expenditure
Tell us how much money you need for the project.
Item of Expenditure

Total Cost
£
£
£
£
£
£
£
£

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE £

How much are you applying for from the Community Fund £
If the total project cost is more than you are requesting from the Community Fund please tell
us how you will make up the difference.
Other Funding Sources (if applicable)

Applied for ☐ Not applied for ☐

Amount

Have the funds ☐
£
£
£
£

Have you already received funding from the Community Fund this year? Yes ☐ No ☐
If this is your 2nd application have you submitted the project monitoring and evaluation
form for the previous project? Yes ☐ No ☐
Tell us what grants your group has received from Scottish Borders Council in the last three
years:
Date

Project Title

Amount
£
£
£
£

Page 21

If your group has more unrestricted funds than the value of the application, you should explain what you
are planning to do with this money. If you have not set aside this money for anything specific funding is
unlikely to be awarded.

Signed annual
£
Recent bank
account unrestricted
statement balance:
funds:
Signed annual
£
account restricted
funds:
Explain why unrestricted funds cannot be used for your project.

£

11. If your group is constituted do you have:
Equal Opportunities Policy

Yes ☐ No ☐

Equality Statement

Yes ☐ No ☐

Does your idea/project involve work with children, young people under the age of 18 or
vulnerable adults?
Yes ☐ No ☐
If yes, what protection policies do you have in place and how often are these reviewed?
Please provide a copy of these or give full details below:

Page 22

12. Agreement
By signing and submitting this application form you are confirming the following:-



That you have read the Eildon Community Fund Guidance Notes



You wish to apply for funding on behalf of your group/organisation









The answers to the questions in this form are true and accurately reflect your group, its
finances and your funding request
You give us permission to publish your application form with appropriate redaction of
confidential information
You will deliver the project/activity as described in this application form
You understand if you make misleading statements or withhold information, your application
will become invalid and your group/organisation will require to return any monies received in
full
You will provide monitoring and evaluation for any funding awarded and comply with the terms
and conditions of the fund
You accept that if information about this application is requested under the Freedom of
Information Act we will release it in line with the requirements under the Act.
You will have any relevant insurance cover in place in respect of the planned project for which
funding has been applied

Forename(s):

Surname:

Position in group/org:

Date:

IMPORTANT
Your application can only be considered once all the questions on this form are completed and all
documents listed in the following checklist are provided:


A copy of your constitution or rules, dated & signed. If you have one.



A copy of your bank statement, less than three months old.



A copy of your most recent annual accounts (less than 15 months old), dated & signed as
approved. (New organisations should submit estimates of income and expenditure for the first 12
months



Copies of 3 quotations/estimates for items of expenditure over £1,500, unless there are valid
reasons why fewer quotations are appropriate.



A copy of your Equal Opportunities Policy or Equality Statement if you have one



A copy of lease agreements, written permissions or planning permissions where appropriate

Failure to attach/enclose the requested documentation will result in the application being delayed.
Please note: Constitutions, bank statements, annual accounts must all be in the same name as
the name of the applicant group/organisation given on page one of this application.
For assistance in completing this form and all other queries please contact the Communities and
Partnerships Team at Scottish Borders Council at communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk, or on 0300 100
1800.
All completed forms and attachments should be submitted via email to
communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Page 23
Further information can be found on the following website: www.scotborders.gov.uk/communitygrants

This page is intentionally left blank

2021/2022 Community Fund
Guidance Notes for:

Eildon Community Fund

PLEASE READ THESE GUIDANCE NOTES CAREFULLY BEFORE COMPLETING THE
APPLICATION FORM
1. What is the Scottish Borders Council Community Fund?
The Eildon Community Fund provides financial support to voluntary and community
groups that are active within their communities and assists communities or interest
groups with the development of community-based projects. The Community Fund
operates in line with the principles of best practice and Scottish Borders Council’s Code
of Practice for Following the Public Pound.
Each Area Partnership operates its own Community Fund. The amounts provided are
subject to periodic review by Scottish Borders Council.
Groups can apply for small grants of up to £1,500, and larger grants of up to £15,000,
subject to availability of funds.
2. Who can apply?
You can apply for funding if:







You are a voluntary or community group based in Eildon.
You are a non-Borders based voluntary or community group who can
demonstrate direct benefits for identified groups in Eildon
You have a constitution or set of rules or equivalent (if you are applying for over
£1.500)
You have a bank or building society account
You have independently approved annual accounts which are less than 15
months old if you are applying for over £1.500. New organisations must be able
to provide a 12 month estimate of income and expenditure.
Your activities benefit the well-being of communities within Eildon.
You are committed to equality for all and equality of opportunity

Applications are welcome from groups working in partnership but one group must be
identified as the lead applicant.
Note: Constitutions, bank statements and annual accounts must all be in the
same name as the name of the applicant group/organisation given on page one of
the application.
3. How much is available?
The amount un-constituted and constituted groups can apply for is as follows:
 Up to £1,500 -- un-constituted and constituted groups
 Up to £15,000 – constituted groups only
2 applications are permitted per annum from any one group/organisation provided that
they are for different projects.
Page 25
1

What would be expected from a project application?










If the project is less than £1,500, a well thought out plan is needed.
A robust and well-considered business case which addresses a special or
particular need if the project is over £1,500
You have the skills to deliver the project.
Sufficient community engagement has taken place and there is community
support.
Outcomes are clearly defined including significant, community benefit
Capital projects need to show that they are sustainable
Provide statements of support for your project, If possible
Please indicate how many volunteers may be involved in your project
Please indicate benefits to the environment, if applicable

4. What can funding be used for?
Funding can be used for a variety of purposes including the purchase of equipment,
small capital works, hire and running costs, maintenance costs and capacity building
projects. Wages, salaries and fees can be funded. Funding can be used to support
projects that aim to support the environment and biodiversity. Funding may also be
used for local participatory budgeting
All projects must benefit communities in the Eildon Area in at least one of the following
ways:






There is access to quality local activities, including arts, music, heritage, or sports
activities.
Improving public spaces
There is access in the community to quality advice and relevant information
There is support for local groups or services
There is support for community interest groups.

You will also be asked in the application form how you will demonstrate and measure
the success and the benefits of your project against these objectives
The Community Fund is an application-based funding scheme, based on need. It will in
certain circumstances, be able to provide one-off support grants to help groups sustain
themselves.
5. What cannot be funded?
Funding cannot pay for:




Ordering or spending which has taken place prior to application approval
Alterations and improvements to licensed serving areas
Trips abroad
Maintenance of private roadways

Page 26
2

6. Support
For advice on other funding opportunities, please contact the Council’s Grants
Administrator,
Communities & Partnerships Team
Council Headquarters, Newtown St. Boswells TD6 0SA. Tel: 0300 100 1800 communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
The Bridge
3 Roxburgh House Court, Roxburgh Street, Galashiels TD1 1NY Tel: 01896 755370
central@the-bridge.uk.net
7. How will projects be assessed?
Assessment
Funding applications will be assessed by an assessment panel using the following
criteria:









How do you know that there is a need/demand for your project/activity
Project benefits to be gained - how well your project meets the objectives of the
scheme
How will your project benefit the community and how it meets the scheme’s
criteria
How the community is involved and what support there is for your project.
If you have received a grant or funding from the Community Fund before and if
you completed the grant evaluation form
How your group is set up and managed
Your finances and the financial need for funding (see note below)
Your group’s commitment to promoting equality for all and equality of opportunity

Note: If your group has more unrestricted funds than the value of the application,
you should explain what you are planning to do with this money. If you have not
set aside this money for anything specific funding is unlikely to be awarded.
Decisions






All applications will be scrutinised by council officers who will ensure that meet
the requirements listed under “Who can apply” above. Qualifying applications will
be sent to the assessment panel, non-qualifying applicants will be notified
accordingly.
Decisions on funding will be considered by the assessment panel and
determined by consensus (i.e. widespread agreement). For grants greater than
£1,500, the recommendations of the Assessment Panel will be considered at the
Area Partnership meeting. If consensus is not reached at the meeting, the
decision on the award of funding will be made by elected members, with the
Chair having the casting vote. When recommendations for approval by the
Assessment Panel are not accepted by the attendees of the Area Partnership
(including Elected Members), reasons for such a decision should be clearly
communicated to the Panel.
Applications of the value of £1,500 or under will be assessed by the assessment
panel and circulated to Elected Members for a decision

Page 27
3

8. What happens if I get funding?
Projects receiving funding must commence within 12 months (unless otherwise agreed)
from the date of acceptance of the funding and are expected to complete an evaluation
form as per the offer letter within 3 months of completion of the project.
Any amount not used must be repaid in full.
9. Standard conditions
The grant will be used only for the purpose set out in your application form.
The grant will not be used to pay for any goods or services ordered or paid for before
approval.
Acknowledgement of the grant may be given in your annual report, Chair or Secretary’s
reports at your AGM, the accounts which cover the period of the grant and in all
publicity material produced. Any publicity material must include the Scottish Borders
Council logo
The Scottish Borders Council Community Fund can use your name (and the name of
your project) in its own publicity materials.
As per the offer letter, the grant will be monitored using a Grant Evaluation Form will be
sent to Scottish Borders Council within one month of the date of completion of the
project. Receipted invoices will be attached to the Grant Evaluation Form.
As part of the Grant Evaluation you may be asked back to the Area Partnership to share
the impact of your project with the Area Partnership, either after the project has finished
or after a 12 month period (whichever comes first).
The grant will not be increased
Financial records relating to the grant must be kept for at least 2 years.
The grant will be repaid to Scottish Borders Council in the following circumstances:
• If the application form is found to have been completed dishonestly or the supporting
documents give false or misleading information.
• If equal opportunities practice is not followed when employing people, recruiting new
members or in providing services.
• If any member of your governing body, staff or volunteers act dishonestly or
negligently in their duties during the grant period.
You will not dispose of any equipment or asset without first receiving agreement, in
writing, from Scottish Borders Council.
Your group shall comply with all relevant legislation that affects the way you carry out
your project.
1. What is the time-scale for funding?
You must send in your completed application with supporting documents at least one
month prior to the Area Partnership meeting at which you wish to have your application
considered. Dates of Area Partnerships meetings can be found here, alternatively
contact the Communities and Partnerships Team.
Small grant applications can be submitted at any time and will be assessed on a
monthly basis.
If you have been successful, you will receive an award letter in duplicate specifying the
terms and conditions. You must sign and return one full copy to us within 3 weeks.
Funding will not be paid until we have received a signed award letter. Following
Page 28
receipt of the signed award letter and acceptance
of the terms and conditions, grants
4

will be paid either directly into your bank or building society account or paid out by
cheque. Please note: if you are successful – it can take up to one month for us to
process your payment.
For assistance in completing this form and all other queries please contact the Communities
and Partnerships Team at Scottish Borders Council on 0300 100 1800.
All completed forms and attachments should be submitted via email to
communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Further information can be found on the following website:
www.scotborders.gov.uk/communitygrants
You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various computer formats
by contacting the above address.

Page 29
5

This page is intentionally left blank

Draft
Eildon Community Fund
Forming an assessment panel

Community Fund: Grant Panel Member.
A commitment of around 8 days per year,
About Eildon Community Fund
The Eildon Community Fund is Scottish Borders Council’s main provider of financial support
to voluntary and community groups. The fund provides support to voluntary and
community groups that are active within their communities and assists communities or
interest groups with the development of community-based projects.
The Role
The Eildon Community Fund is looking for candidates to form a new Community Fund
Assessment Panel. This independent panel will be responsible for scrutinising grant
applications to ensure consistency of assessment against approved processes and criteria,
value for money and the potential to achieve positive outcomes for the benefit of the
community. The Panel report their decisions and make recommendations as appropriate to
Eildon Area Partnership.

What are we looking for?
We are looking to create an assessment panel that is as inclusive as possible and which
effectively represents the broad, diverse constituency of the Eildon area. The assessment
will consist of 9 members; 3 Elected Members along with 6 members from the community.
A quorum of 5 members would be required.
The chair of the assessment panel will be decided by assessment panel members and
approved at an Area Partnership meeting
The Eildon panel aims to be as representative of the wider community as possible including
representation from older adults and young people.

Page 31

This page is intentionally left blank

Draft
Eildon Community Fund
Recruitment of the Eildon Community Fund Assessment Panel
We are looking for members of the public to serve as Independent Community Fund
Assessors.
The role of the Eildon Community Fund Assessment Panel is to scrutinising grant
applications to ensure consistency of assessment against approved processes and criteria,
value for money and the potential to achieve positive outcomes for the benefit of the
community.
Roles and Responsibilities
We are looking to form a mixed group of committed and energetic people to join a new
formed panel of experienced and non-experienced grant assessors. All independent
members have full voting rights and will have access to support and information. The role of
the independent members on the panel is to:
 Scrutinise funding applications submitted to the Eildon Community Fund using the matrix

provided.
• Bring any skills, experience, specialist knowledge, and expertise they may add to the
scrutiny work of the Panel.
• Attend and constructively participate in all assessment meetings of the Panel
(approximately 4 per year).
 Attend additional meetings e.g. working groups or evidence gathering sessions as

required.
• Prepare for each meeting by reading the agenda, papers and additional information to
familiarise yourself with the issues to be covered during the meeting.
 Prepare suitable questions to put to the applicants and SBC Officials, listen carefully, ask

questions in a way which is non-judgmental, respects confidentiality and helps the Panel to
make practical suggestions.
 Contribute to achieving an open, accountable and transparent decision-making process.

Please note that we are looking to form a mixed group of experience and, non-experienced
people in grant making decisions who:
• Have a genuine interest in in the positive development of communities across Eildon

Page 33



Can communicate effectively and have good interpersonal skills;

• Can be an independent voice alongside SBC Officials, Elected Councillors and other
members of the panel, to provide constructive feedback;
• Have the willingness to work as part of a team and ability to listen to the views of all other
panel members;
Independent panel members act as a non-party-political assessor for the Eildon Community
Fund. This is an important and challenging role, offering a chance to contribute the Eildon
Area Partnership examining grant applications to ensure consistency of assessment against
approved processes and criteria, value for money and the potential to achieve positive
outcomes for the benefit of the community. The Panel aims to contribute to achieving an
open, accountable and transparent decision in relation Eidlon Community Fund.
Terms of Appointment
Appointments are for three-year period, starting in July 2021
This is a voluntary role. We are looking to recruit a mix of experienced and non-experienced
members. Non-experienced members will have the opportunity to “shadow” experienced
members with a view to develop their skills.
Applicants must live the EIldon area. The typical commitment required for this role is
attendance of approximately 8 days a year. Meetings are generally held online using Zoom
or Teams. We estimate attendance at these meetings and preparation will involve 1-2 days
every three months.
More Information
For more information about the Eildon Community Fund, please
www.scotborders.gov.uk/communitygrants
For any informal enquiries about the role please contact Communities and Partnerships
Team at Scottish Borders Council on 0300 100 1800 or email
communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk.
How to apply
To apply, please email a letter of application, which may include a CV, to
communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk, explaining how your skills, abilities and experience
equip you for the role as set out in the recruitment pack, together with your reasons for
applying.

Page 34

Draft
Eildon Area Partnership – Community Fund Assessment Sheet
Eligibility Criteria
Prior to assessment all applicants must confirm that they:











Are a voluntary or community group that is based in Eildon
Are a non-Eildon based voluntary or community group who can demonstrate direct benefits to the Eildon
community.
Are formally established with a set of rules and a minimum of three members (or have agreed to work with
an umbrella organisation). The rules, sometimes known as a constitution must be dated and signed as
approved*
Have a bank or building society account in the group's name*
Have independently approved annual accounts (New groups must be able to provide a 12 month estimate of
income and expenditure) *
Are committed to equality for all and equality of opportunity and have an equality policy/statement*
Have not asked for items that cannot be funded through the scheme. (see notes for guidance)
Have the necessary permissions / agreement from relevant bodies, in relation to any building, lease of land
or a public space requirement of the project.
Have completed the grant evaluation form for any completed projects that has been supported by a grant
from the Community Fund.

*These documents will belong to umbrella organisation if you are working with one.
confirm above

yes/no

Assessment Criteria
weighting
30

The project outline
 business plan is robust and realistic with all aspects considered for it to be fully
achieved, including sustainability if appropriate
Clear Evidence of Need
 From community engagement and evidenced by community support
 Evidenced by discussions with groups/organisations/services connected to your
project theme
 Published reports and/or statistics that support the need for your project
 Statements of support

20

Clarity and justification of financial request
 Define what resources/people/venues etc. are needed to make your project work
 If your group has more savings than the income your group receives in a year, you
should explain what you are planning to do with this money
 Value for money
 Involvement of volunteers committed to project

20

Stated Impact/Outcomes of application
List the impact, who will benefit and what will the scale of the impact be? The impact needs
to be measurable in terms of;
o number of community members benefiting and
o the scale of that benefit
o Benefit to the environment

30

13/04/2021

Page 35

$305c0wxu

o How inclusive is your project
(Examples of Eildon Community Fund’s outcomes can be found in the guidance notes)
total

13/04/2021

Page 36

$305c0wxu

100

Agenda Item 7

COMMUNITY FUND 2020/2021
EILDON SUMMARY

70%

of the Interim Community
Fund had been awarded to 17
organisations in Eildon when
the fund closed

100%

INTERIM COMMUNITY FUND
£85,584
FEDERATION OF VILLAGE HALLS
£14,470
COMMUNITY COUNCILS
Annual Support Grant £10,525
COMMUNITY COUNCILS
Hall Hire Reimbursement £740
LOCAL FESTIVAL GRANTS
£5,633

GRANTS AWARDED

£115,952

of Community Councils have
claimed their Annual Support
Grants

from a budget of £174,631

30%

of all available Community
funding was allocated to
Eildon on a ‘per head of
population’ basis

LOCAL FESTIVAL GRANTS

£5633*

£894

£740

CC ANNUAL SUPPORT GRANT

£9,805

£10,525

ENVIRONMENT & PLACE

QUALITY OF LIFE

ECONOMY, SKILLS & LEARNING

HEALTH, CARE & WELLBEING

3

4

CC HALL HIRE REIMBURSEMENT

2019/20

9

5

£25,150

2020/21

COMPARISON OF SPE ND

During assessment, three applications were found to
meet two or more of the Community Fund outcomes

*COVID-19 restrictions halted the majority of local festivals in
2020/2021. Grants were available to festival committees to
cover the costs of mandatory insurance payments

UC

6 FAST T
RA
C

£1.16M SUCCESSFUL

UL

£1.16M APPLICATIONS

SUBMITTED

18

K

GREED A
A
1
1
T

APPLICATIONS

Applications to the Community Fund in 2020/2021
were only accepted between 01 September 2020
and 31 March 2021 due to the redeployment of
Council resources during COVID-19

17

A
ARTNERS
H
I
AP
P
RE

£4,976

SSF

17 S

NS

CE

ES

L
U
F
S

1U

AVERAGE
£1.16M
GRANT AWARD

UC

C

SUM M A RY O F THEMES

EILDON APPLICATIONS BY AREA
1

Oxton & Chanelkirk
1

Lauder

2

Stow

6

Galashiels
Melrose

AV E RAG E G RA NT AWA RD
2
2

2

£14,404

Awarded to Café Recharge to cover
rent & project manager costs for
their project focussing on the
reduction of food waste and food
poverty
£4,976

Newtown
& Eildon
Selkirk

£928

Awarded to A Greener Melrose for
the purchase of a strimmer to
assist in the maintainenance of a
community orchard at Drygrange

For more on Community Funding, please visit www.scotborders.gov.uk/funding or
email communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Correct at time of publication: 19 April 2021
Page 37

This page is intentionally left blank

Eildon Funding 2021/2022
24 June 2021

Page 39

This page is intentionally left blank

2021/2022 Community Fund:
Interim Assessment Form
Locality: Eildon
Ref. No.: CF2021- Eil - 1
Organisation Name: Oxton War Memorial Hall
Funding Requested: £30,000
ABOUT THE GROUP
Organisation Structure

Not for profit organisation

Annual Accounts Balance

£41,181

Are any funds ring-fenced, if so why & how much?
Current bank statement - £141,472
Above bank statement balances are £13,354 in the current account and £128,118 in the hall
development account. This comprises reserves and £100,000 paid by DLX Windfarm.
Has the applicant successfully applied for SBC funding within the last three years?
Yes

No

SBC Funds received

Financial Year

Amount (£)

What used for?

Have they recently applied to the Common Good Fund?
Yes
No

ABOUT THE PROJECT
Project brief

Oxton War Memorial Hall are seeking funding to update the
War Memorial Hall to create a village hub. This will result in
modernizing the current hall and extending the community
facilities on offer, with the aim of incorporating a permanent
home for the Oxton Community Shop as an anchor tenant.
With the modernization of the Memorial Hall the group aim to
provide a focal point to the town and create a modern
community Hub.

Page 41

Money would be used to support the development of the
Kitchen and toilet facilities, making these spaces accessible
for all. The total cost of this outfitting is £37, 240.

Overall project spend; £469,000
Project Start Date: DD/MM/YY

Fund Raising completed by end of July 2021
Detailed planning – 3 months (October) 2021
Building warrant – 3 months (January) 2022
Tendering – 3months (April) 2022
Build and fit out - Completion December 2022

Total Expenditure (£)

£469,000

Community Fund Request (£)

£30,000

10% organisation contribution

£40,000 – Own contribution

Any Other Contribution?
Other Funding Sources

Amount (£)

At what stage?

DLX Windfarm

100,000

Secured

Toddleburn Windfarm

100,000

Secured

Robertson Trust

20,000

Secured

Hall reserves

35,000

Secured

Fakkao Environmental Fund

25,000

Secured

Total secured to date (incl.
own contribution)

£320,000

Robert Barr Trust

30,000

Pending

SSE Regeneration Fund

100,000

Pending

National Lottery

10,000

Pending

Orcome Trust

5,000

Pending

Total Pending

£145,000

Current shortfall

£149,000

Community
Fund
Outcomes

Communities have more access to better quality local services or activities
Communities have more access to a better quality environment
Communities have more pride in their community
Communities have more access to better quality advice and information

Page 42

More local groups or services are better supported to recover from financial
difficulty
Action Plan
priorities

The project meets the following priorities:
Improve the availability and accessibility of services for people living in rural
areas

ASSESSMENT
Oxton War Memorial Hall is an unincorporated charity (SC038442). The
What
Charity’s objects are:
need/dema
nd has been
To benefit the entire community through the provision of recreational facilities
evidenced
and/or the organisation of recreational activities, with the object of improving
for this
the conditions or life of the persons for whom the facilities or activities are
project/activ
primarily intended. This in turn will enable:
ity?
1)
the advancement of education, arts, heritage, culture and science,
2)
the progression of citizenship, community development, civic
responsibility and volunteering
3)
the promotion of equality, diversity and social inclusion.
There is an elected committee of 10 local residents. The hall committee feel
that the improvement of the Hall will meet the 3 aims of the charity.
The War Memorial Hall is the only community meeting space in the community.
The only other local facilities are the Oxton Community Shop, Channelkirk
Primary School and Nursery and Channelkirk Parish Church both of these
currently use the hall for meeting space.
The village shop is in need of a permanent and fixed home. It is currently
trading from a portacabin, under the proposals the shop would be incorporated
into the hall as an Anchor tenant. The current facilities are also not fully
accessible to the community. There are access difficulties to the gents toilet
and the kitchen facilities, both of which are down two steps. Support via the
community fund will allow for the creation of single level space that will
increase access.
Through community consultation in 2014 it was identified that the Hall “has
very poor heating and utilities, lacks space, is not inviting and often the whole
hall is lost even though there is only a small meeting”.
In the 2011 Community Action plan Hall improvements was identified as the
number 1 priority for the community.
During winter the Hall is booked six nights per week, with a number of daytime
events also taking place. It is well used by 12 clubs and organisations, as well
as hired by local people for private events. Pre pandemic groups were turned
away due to lack of space.

Page 43

What
benefits will
be gained
from the
project/activ
ity and how
well does
the
project/activ
ity meet the
outcomes of
the
scheme?

The developed Hall will look to create many opportunities within the village.
The new hall will provide;





Space to host the Oxton Community Shop, including shop space and
room to create a ‘hub’ where individuals can drop in for tea and coffee
An additional meeting room space, more suitable for smaller community
group activities, and freeing up the main hall for further bookings.
A catering kitchen,
Improved accessible toilet facilities

The new hall will create additional space; the proposed floor plan can be seen
below;

The new hall will create modern facilities which will include a catering kitchen
which will make the hall a more attractive space to hire. An additional meeting
space will be created within the hall which will help with demand for bookings.
During the day, when meeting hall space is required less, the committee will
hire this room out as a remote working station with access to WIFI throughout
the building. Thus allowing for the hall to be used all day and while meeting
the demands of a changed working environment, post Covid.
As the shop will be located in the building the Hall committee wish to make the
new space a community area, where people can meet and use at all times of
the day.
The group are also keen to develop ideas and have highlighted some areas
from the community consultation that they hope the new space would provide;


A lunch club for elderly members of the community



Potential for the small meeting room to be used as co-working / hot
desking space to support people working from home.



A monthly indoor car boot sale or ‘fayre’ type event

Page 44



What
support and
involvement
of the wider
community
is there for
this
project/activ
ity?

Opportunity to provide a space to host wedding receptions that would
be affordable

There has been a number of consultation exercises undertaking by the Hall
committee and other committees.
An initial community consultation was conducted in 2011 to develop an Oxton
and Channelkirk Community Action Plan.
Additional community consultation took place in 2014 to develop a business
plan for the Oxton War Memorial Hall.
•
Community survey conducted by the Oxton Community Shop in 2018,
which received 76 responses.
•
Open Day held in November 2019, to allow local people to comment on
the capital upgrade proposals for the Hall. This was attended by approximately
60 local residents. Those that attended were in favour of the project. Many
comments were made on the need to upgrade the hall. It was recognised that
having a good facility and a shop in a village made it a better place to live.
There was no opposition to the project at the meeting although one individual
would prefer a different option to extend the hall.
The committee aim to work with local partners, including Channelkirk Primary
School and Nursery. The committee wish to provide better youth facilities in
the area and will work with youth organisations such as; Scottish Borders
Youth Voice. A new youth group has recently been established within the
community and will access the hall and is in favour of improved facilities,
especially a catering kitchen and access to wifi.
The Parish Church is in favour of the development and are regular users of the
hall.
The development of the hall has been identified as a key priority since the
creation of the community action plan in 2011. It was been a long term aim of
the committee to see the hall developed. The creation of a village shop has
been a significant development within the village. The success of the shop has
meant that it requires a permanent home. The footfall of the shop is on
average 60 customers per day.

What efforts
have been
made by the
applicant to
secure
other
sources of
funding for
the

The group have currently secured £295k of funding including 40k from hall
reserves.
The group have applications pending of £175k to other funders. Including the
application to the Community Fund.

Page 45

project/activ
ity?
How will the
impact and
success of
the project
be
measured?
What
happens at
the end of
the
project/activ
ity or when
the funding
is spent?

The hall aims to be self-financing with hire fees covering running costs. The
development of the Hall will allow for a small increase in existing income
streams, as renovating and improving the facilities on offer will open up new
opportunities and help attract new users. However as Oxton is a small
community the group don’t anticipate income to rise significantly through hall
lets. Year 1 to year 5 projections can be found below. This shows that a small
surplus will be gathered each year.
Y1

Expenditure

£8,620

Y2
£12,34
8
£9,051

Surplus/deficit

£3,311

£3,297

£3,281

£3,625

£3,609

Cash Balance

£3,311

£6,598

£9,885

£13,501

£17,117

Income

£11,931

Y3

Y4

Y5

£12,785

£13,604

£14,086

£9,504

£9,979

£10,478

The village shop will act as anchor tenant and will provide monthly rent of
£300. The rent received from having the shop as an anchor tenant will allow for
continual income and will allow for the Hall hire fees to be kept low.
The Hall committee will be responsible for monitoring progress towards social
and financial targets. The hall committee will also gather data on hall usage
and the information collected will include;
 Recording number and nature of bookings
 Footfall at the shop and cafe/drop-in space
 Number of events at the Hall and attendance
The Hall committee will hold an annual survey to record wider benefit for the
local community.
The Oxton War Memorial Hall Business plan can be found here;
CF2122-EIL-01 Oxton
Hall - Business Plan 2020.docx

Quotes
received for
items of
expenditure

A detailed project cost produced by Hardies, Quantity Surveyors has been
provided and is a robust estimate.

Have
appropriate
permissions
been
sought/gran
ted?

yes
Approved demolition
Planning permission approved

SBC OFFICER ASSESSMENT

Page 46

The application meets the criteria of the Community Fund.
Additional Terms and Conditions:
Scottish Government coronavirus (COVID-19) guidance must be adhered to with a protocol
for safe participation in the programme and use of resources developed, and all participants
agreeing to adhere to this protocol.
We would seek the group to particularly report on:
Number of groups/organisations using the hall
Feedback from hall users
Pictures of completion of project

Page 47

This page is intentionally left blank

2021/2022 Community Fund:
Interim Assessment Form
Locality: Eildon
Ref. No.: CF2122-EIL-03
Organisation Name: Beyond Earlston
Funding Requested: £12,460.00
ABOUT THE GROUP
Organisation Structure

Scottish Charity – Youth Work Services

Annual Accounts Balance

£39,105

Are any funds ring-fenced, if so why & how much?
Recent Bank statement; £64,164
£29,981.68 – Designated funds – for the use of Earlston Youth Catchment to continue to
provide youth work services in areas around the Scottish Borders.
£7,797.78 – Restricted funds – grant income & expenditure, restricted for a specific purpose
by a grant funder
£15,000 – kept in reserve for match funding. Beyond Earlston are applying to the Clothwork
Foundation and Big Lottery to purchase a bus that can be used for youth activities and to
provide outreach.
Has the applicant successfully applied for SBC funding within the last three years?
Yes

No

SBC Funds received

Financial Year

Amount (£)

What used for?

Have they recently applied to the Common Good Fund?
Yes
No

ABOUT THE PROJECT
Project brief

Beyond Earlston are applying for funding to cover the cost
of employing a lead Outdoors Youth Worker who will be
supported by the existing staff team and volunteers.
This will be a new staffing position that will work for 20
hours perPage
week49
over 50 weeks.

Beyond Earlston are looking for funding to cover salary
costs including contribution to travel to and from pre-defined
destinations within the Earlston High School catchment.

Project Start Date

July 2021

Total Expenditure (£)

14,460

Community Fund Request (£)

12,460

10% organisation contribution

2,000

Any Other Contribution?

N/A

Other Funding Sources

Amount (£)

Community
Fund
Outcomes

At what stage?

Communities have more access to better quality local services or activities
Communities have more access to a better quality environment
Communities have more pride in their community
Communities have more access to better quality advice and information
More local groups or services are better supported to recover from financial
difficulty

Action Plan
priorities

The project meets the following priorities:


Create safe areas for young people and provide leisure facilities that
are accessible and affordable

ASSESSMENT
What need/demand has been
evidenced for this
project/activity?

There are at least 7 small towns and villages which feed into
the Earlston High School catchment. Attending youth work
activities from one central location can be difficult for young
people who live outside the main towns of Earlston and
Lauder due to transport challenges. While Beyond Earlston
wouldn’t be able to provide activities in each village they aim
to provide youth work activities that can be accessible and
closer to where the young people are.
Beyond Earlston would normally deliver youth sessions
indoors. Many venues have yet to re-open as a result of
Covid and time frames for buildings opening is changeable
and still unknown. Throughout Covid Beyond Earlston
successfully engaged with young people outdoors running a

Page 50

series of outdoors activities. They were able to regularly
engage with 12 to 15 young people each week.
It was through these sessions that the young people
encouraged Beyond Earlston to continue to offer more
outdoors activities while also looking to be more mobile in
where these activities can take place.
Beyond Earlston don’t currently have any staff members
that have skills and or experience in delivery physical
activity sessions or specific outdoor activities.
What benefits will be gained
from the project/activity and
how well does the
project/activity meet the
outcomes of the scheme?

Beyond Earlston wish to expand their outdoors outreach
programme and have a funding application in to the
Clothwork foundation and the Big Lottery to purchase a bus
that can be adapted to be used for youth work activities.
This would allow them to deliver youth work sessions where
young people are. The outdoor worker would play a key role
in the delivery of outdoor programmes.
Beyond Earlston aim to recruit a new member of staff who
will have specific skills in terms of outdoor education and
fitness. In the current staffing make up of Beyond Earlston
they don’t have these specific skills set. Beyond Earlston
would like to offer better physical activity opportunities to
young people.
The new staffing position will look to build positive
relationships with young people and become a constant
throughout a variety of activities for cover the 50 week
period.

What support and involvement
of the wider community is
there for this project/activity?

The group already have summer funding in place through
Youth borders lead in the Youth Work Education Recovery
Fund, enabling them to reach out to more young people and
these activities are in partnership with CLD youth and other
community organization’s.
The 15 young people that attended weekly youth activities
feel that this would be positive.

What efforts have been made
by the applicant to secure
other sources of funding for
the project/activity?
How will the impact and
success of the project be
measured? What happens at

The group have 344 members as part of the social media
page.
As part of their wider focus on delivering outdoors youth
work, Beyond Earlston have applied to the Big Lottery and
the Clothwork foundation for a bus.
The group will complete end of project evaluations with the
young people involved in the activity

Page 51

the end of the project/activity
or when the funding is spent?

Regular conversations will take place with young people
and these will be recorded along with observations from
staff members.
Photographs will also be used to form part of evaluation
reporting.
Beyond Earlston are looking at other ways of project
development and have submitted other funding applications
to purchase a vehicle to use as a means of promotion and
transport, reducing the dependency of staff cars and
perhaps even using the vehicle to income generate which is
one of our organisational outcomes moving forward.
If the project Is successful on-going funding will be sought to
maintain this role and potentially expand the team.

Quotes received for items of
expenditure

Expenditure is only for staff costs and travel. Costs based
on current pay structure within Beyond Earlston.
Staff cost - £12.66 p/h for 20 hours over 50 weeks
Fuel/transport costs – 45p p/m – 20 miles per journey – 4
times per week over 50 weeks.

Have appropriate permissions
been sought/granted?

n/a

SBC OFFICER ASSESSMENT
The application meets the criteria of the Community Fund.
Additional Terms and Conditions:
Scottish Government coronavirus (COVID-19) guidance must be adhered to with a protocol
for safe participation in the programme and use of resources developed, and all participants
agreeing to adhere to this protocol.
We would seek the group to particularly report on:




Number of young people who attend each session
Feedback from young people on having a “constant person” / continuity
Feedback from existing staff/volunteer on the addition of a lead Outdoors Youth
Worker

Page 52

2021/2022 Community Fund:
Interim Assessment Form
Locality: Eildon
Ref. No.: CF2021- EIL-05
Organisation Name: Melrose Rugby Football Club
Funding Requested: £4,000
ABOUT THE GROUP
Organisation Structure

Constituted group

Annual Accounts Balance

£176,000

Are any funds ring-fenced, if so why & how much?
Application would be supported by Melrose Rugby Limited (MRL) and they would act as
banker for the group. As Melrose Rugby Football Club (MRFC) don’t have an active bank
account currently.
Accounts provided for Melrose Rugby Limited (MRL) - Recent bank statement; £32,381, this
provides on-going running costs for the club. Melrose Rugby Limited currently have an annual
net spend of £159,000
Has the applicant successfully applied for SBC funding within the last three years?
Yes

No

SBC Funds received

Financial Year

Amount (£)

What used for?

Have they recently applied to the Common Good Fund?
Yes
No

ABOUT THE PROJECT
Project brief

Melrose Rugby Football Club (MRFC) in partnership with
Melrose Rugby Ltd (MRL) wish to appoint a consultant to
help support the organsiation to develop a Business and
Fundraising plan.
With the support of a consultant the club hope that the
business and fundraising plan will lay out a process for
providingPage
a sustainable
future which will provide benefit to
53

the local community both in terms of health and wellbeing
and also economically.
The consultant would be employed for a flexible period to
provide 10 days of work to develop a Business plan and an
additional 7 days of work to develop a fundraising plan.
Project Start Date: DD/MM/YY

July 2021

Total Expenditure (£)

£4,500

Community Fund Request (£)

£4,000

10% organisation contribution

£500

Any Other Contribution?
Other Funding Sources

Community
Fund
Outcomes

Amount (£)

At what stage?

Communities have more access to better quality local services or activities
Communities have more access to a better quality environment
Communities have more pride in their community
Communities have more access to better quality advice and information
More local groups or services are better supported to recover from financial
difficulty

Action Plan
priorities

The project meets the following priorities:


improve communication of social and leisure opportunities to local
residents



Carry out more community mapping and consultations to identify what
people want in their area

ASSESSMENT
What need/demand has been
evidenced for this
project/activity?

In 2016 members of Melrose Rugby Football Club opted to
move operational activities of the rugby club to the newly
formed Melrose Rugby Limited (MRL). This provided
protection to members from any personal liability. MRFC
however remains as a constituted organization and it is
through MRFC that the business plan and fundraising plan
aims to be created for.
Both the 2020 and 2021 Sevens tournaments have been
Page 54
cancelled as a result of Covid which has had a significant

impact on club income (in 2019 Melrose Sevens generated
an economic impact of £572,000). Within the current MRL
structure there is no plan for sustainability or club vision and
is reliant on the success of the annual Sevens tournament.
This has focused the members of the board of MRL to look
at creating long term sustainability for MRFC.
The MRL board wish to further imbed MRFC into the local
community and increase connections within the community
while also making MRFC sustainable and not solely reliant
on income generated from the Melrose Sevens.
As a result the group aim to explore the opportunities of
MRFC becoming a charity or the creation of a foundation.
The direction that MRFC will take would be determined by
the outcomes of the consultancy work. Depending on the
outcome of the consultation MRFC would leave all
commercial/operational activity to Melrose Rugby Limited.
Wider consultation with community members would have
helped to evidence need for this project more significantly.
Although via the consultation process community members
will have the opportunity to feed in to the discussion.
What benefits will be gained
from the project/activity and
how well does the
project/activity meet the
outcomes of the scheme?

If successful with this application an appointed consultant
will work along with the board of MRL to create a Business
and Fundraising Plan. This process will involve working
closely with the local community and key stakeholders to
create a business and fundraising plan specifically for
MRFC.
The consultancy work will evaluate the way forward for the
Club to secure a sustainable future and one that provides
benefits to the local community, in terms of health and
wellbeing and economically. In the longer term, this work
will enable Melrose Rugby Football Club to achieve the
aims of:



Promoting, delivering and participating in youth and
amateur rugby in the Melrose and district
community.
Promoting, delivering and participating in the
heritage of Melrose rugby, the Melrose Sevens and
the worldwide development of seven aside rugby.

The proposed project will look to develop and focus on
health and wellbeing of club members and wider
stakeholder’s. The business plan would look to build on the
way forward in how to engage and involve local community
members, educate and improve young rugby players’ as
well as coaches. Also the consultancy will look at ways to
develop Page
the Club’s
55 heritage, locally within the community

but also how this can be further extended to reach a more
global audience.

What support and involvement
of the wider community is
there for this project/activity?

The proposal of creating a business and fundraising plan
has the support of the MRL board.
Through the consultation exercise views and opinions will
be sought from wider stakeholder groups including
members, partners and community representatives. This
activity will be carried out primarily by the consultant with
assistance from the officers and directors of the club. This
process will aim to include open community meetings as
well as structured interviews with key individuals and
groups.
Through MRL Conversations have taken place with South of
Scotland Enterprise (SoSE) although there is no active
engagement with SoSE at present. SoSE would be
interested in supporting if the club can evidence an
enterprising aspect to club proposals.

What efforts have been made
by the applicant to secure
other sources of funding for
the project/activity?
How will the impact and
success of the project be
measured? What happens at
the end of the project/activity
or when the funding is spent?

Quotes received for items of
expenditure

None

The success of the consultancy can be measured through
the creation and acceptance of the business and fundraising
plans by the club and how these inform the decision making
process going forward.
Both plans will be scrutinized by the office bearers in MRFC
and the Board of MRL who will also monitor the work of the
consultant through the process.
MRFC have asked via the clubs website and social media
channels for expressions of interest for the role of a
consultant to undertake this task.
The MRL board have been in direct contact with 5 qualified
individuals to provide a quote. Currently 2 quotes have been
received.
One individual approached declined the offer to provide a
quote due to lack of time to commit to the project.

Have appropriate permissions
been sought/granted?

n/a

Page 56

SBC OFFICER ASSESSMENT
The application meets the criteria of the Community Fund.
Additional Terms and Conditions:
Scottish Government coronavirus (COVID-19) guidance must be adhered to with a protocol
for safe participation in the programme and use of resources developed, and all participants
agreeing to adhere to this protocol.
We would seek the group to particularly report on:
How many individuals and other stakeholders have been involved in the consultation process
The Business and Fundraising Plans are submitted to Scottish Borders Council as part of the
evaluation & monitoring process
The delivery of key actions from the Business and Fundraising plans

Page 57

This page is intentionally left blank

2021/2022 Community Fund:
Interim Assessment Form
Locality: Eildon
Ref. No.: CF2122-EIL-06 Gala PC
Organisation Name: Galashiels Pupil Council
Funding Requested: £4,458.54
ABOUT THE GROUP
Organisation Structure

Unconstituted

Annual Accounts Balance

£

Are any funds ring-fenced, if so why & how much?
Galashiels Academy would act as banker for this project.

Has the applicant successfully applied for SBC funding within the last three years?
Yes

No

SBC Funds received

Financial Year

Amount (£)

What used for?

Have they recently applied to the Common Good Fund?
Yes
No

ABOUT THE PROJECT
Project brief

Galashiels Academy Pupil Council wish to purchase
videography equipment.
The group wish to purchase a JVC Handheld Camcorder

Page 59

The group also wish to purchase other items that would
support effective videography, including; Laptop, tripods,
camera grips, microphone, lapel mics, lights.
Project Start Date: DD/MM/YY

August 2021

Total Expenditure (£)

4,953.93

Community Fund Request (£)

4,458.54

10% organisation contribution

495.93

Any Other Contribution?
Other Funding Sources

Community
Fund
Outcomes

Amount (£)

At what stage?

Communities have more access to better quality local services or activities
Communities have more access to a better quality environment
Communities have more pride in their community
Communities have more access to better quality advice and information
More local groups or services are better supported to recover from financial
difficulty

Action Plan
priorities

The project meets the following priorities:

ASSESSMENT
What need/demand has been
evidenced for this
project/activity?

The pupil council doesn’t currently have access to high
quality video equipment. Most schools in the Galashiels
area use iPads as part of the Inspire Learning Programme.
The pupil council feel that while these are good for
schoolwork they are not designed for videography. IPads do
have cameras, however it is felt that the video quality is
poor and the file types that iPads record with tend not to be
compatible with other devices. The iPads do have a video
editing software (iMovie) however the group feel that this is
not compatible with specific video editing tasks. It is worth
noting that many individuals find using iMovie to be effective
to create videos.
The pupil council feel that they are currently unable to
produce high quality videos that they can use to promote
the pupil council on their dedicated social media channels;
Galashiels Academy Pupil Council (galapupilcouncil.co.uk)
they also aim to increase the content on these channels to
promote positive work within Galashiels and engage with
Page 60
other organisations to promote youth voice.

The pupil council created a film for all new S1s that were
due to attend the academy. The group realised after the
completion of this task the importance of having appropriate
equipment. They found that editing was difficult and the
quality of the video wasn’t as good as they would have
liked.
The group also explored options with the community to use
or hire videography equipment and found that there was
either non available or it was financially expensive to hire.
From discussions with other groups the group also identified
that other groups in Galashiels would find use for the
equipment and would access the camera if it was free to
use or by donation to the pupil council.

What benefits will be gained
from the project/activity and
how well does the
project/activity meet the
outcomes of the scheme?

The group feel that they would be able to raise awareness
of the pupil council through the creation of high quality
videos, which they hope would encourage more young
people to join. The equipment will also be seen as an
attraction to young people to learn more about the pupil
council and also learn more on how to use the video
equipment.
The equipment would be stored within the school but would
be accessible to other community groups in and around
Galashiels. The group aim to hire out the equipment either
free of charge or for a donation. Any money raised would be
used to support the maintenance of the equipment.
There are currently two senior members of the pupil council
who would be responsible for the training of individuals with
the equipment. It would be the role of these individuals to
train enough pupil council members so that they can
effectively handover once they have left school. This would
be a model that would be replicated each year.

What support and involvement
of the wider community is
there for this project/activity?

There are currently 30 members of the pupil council who are
all supportive of this project. 7 current members from S1/2
have indicated that they would like to be involved in project
delivery.
The group have been in contact with a number of local
organisations in the Galashiels area and Borders wide. The
group have contacted;






Interest Link
Inspire Awards: CLD Service Lead
TD1 Youth Hub
Volunteer
Page 61Centre Borders
Youth Learning Team Leader, CLD Service,




Scottish Borders Youth Voice Engagement Officer
Headteacher and support staff from Galashiels
Academy

Interest Link especially felt that having access to filming kit
along with the expertise of the young people on the pupil
council would be a really useful tool in helping their young
people share their views and opinions.
The group haven’t been able to make direct contact with
uniformed organisations yet but aim to contact the local
Boys Brigade and Guiding UK to see how they could utilise
the equipment.

What efforts have been made
by the applicant to secure
other sources of funding for
the project/activity?
How will the impact and
success of the project be
measured? What happens at
the end of the project/activity
or when the funding is spent?

The group are currently planning local community
fundraising events to meet the 10% funding requirement.

The pupil council would take responsibility for the on-going
maintenance of the equipment. They aim to either raise
money via donations or undertake fundraising activities
throughout the year.
The success of the project will be measured on the number
of young people that the group engage with, either via
training sessions and also becoming members of the pupil
council.
The group aim for the equipment to be used in the
community and will record the number of times the
equipment is hired
The group will also record the number of views that their
videos have and also report and note feedback and
comments. The pupil council will also carry out a community
as to the benefit the equipment has had.

Quotes received for items of
expenditure

Received

List of items required and appropriate quotes can be accessed

here;

Have appropriate permissions
been sought/granted?

CF2122-EIL-06 GAPC
- Costs & Quotations.xlsx

Galashiels Academy will provide storage space for the
equipment

Page 62

SBC OFFICER ASSESSMENT
The application meets the criteria of the Community Fund.
Additional Terms and Conditions:
Scottish Government coronavirus (COVID-19) guidance must be adhered to with a protocol
for safe participation in the programme and use of resources developed, and all participants
agreeing to adhere to this protocol.
We would seek the group to particularly report on:
Number of new members to the pupil council
Number of videos produced
Feedback from any training sessions provided

Page 63

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 8

Interim Community Fund

Evaluation Form
Group name:

Stable Life

CF Reference No.

CF1920/EIL/12

Amount Awarded

£20,000

Following your successful application to the Interim Communities Fund we would like
to hear what impact your funded project / activity has had in your area. Remember
that failure to report will impact on your eligibility to secure future funding.
Community Fund funded projects will also be invited to share their story with the
wider community at local Area Partnership meetings.
Your project had the identified outcomes of:
Communities have more access to better quality local services or activities
Communities have more access to a better quality environment
Communities have more pride in their community
Communities have more access to better quality advice and information
More local groups or services are better supported to recover from financial difficulty

Section 1: Tell us about your project / activity and what difference it has made
To tell us what you did and what difference your project / activity made to your
community. You can submit photographs, short films or audio as well as
feedback from people who were involved. Alternatively you can write about your
experiences here. Remember to refer back to the description of your idea /
project in your application and include information on the number of people who
were involved, how they benefited and what the impact of the project / activity
was. If your project has achieved a different outcome or additional outcomes,
please select the different / additional outcomes above and explain why.
We have had a productive year at Stable Life despite the current crisis and as an
organisation we feel we have grown and developed and enhanced the services we offer
to the young people we support. This includes:




We have become fully affiliated to provide the SQA National Progression Award
Level 4 Horse Care
In partnership with Borders College able to deliver the SQA National Progression
Award Level 4 in Rural Skills
Project staff have been trained to deliver Hi5’s, Dynamic and Youth Achievement
Awards

Over the year we received 74 new referrals and were already supporting 28 young
people. The majority of these referrals have come in over the last few months which we
anticipated following the Covid lockdown. Over the year 66 young people have completed

communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Page0300
65 100 1800

Interim Community Fund

Evaluation Form
their intervention with us. 2 young people disengaged during their time, 5 were unable to
continue, 2 did not engage with Stable life and one referral was unsuitable. We are
currently supporting 29 young people and have a waiting list of 26.
Activities:
Over the year 69 young people participated in our main EAL programme. This consisted of
39 young people participating in 1:1 sessions of which 19 young people progressed on to
join group sessions. In addition 30 young people went straight into group sessions. The
1:1 sessions ran for 10 weeks and the group session followed a 17-week programme both
once a week. All group sessions usually last around 2 hours and 1:1’s run for one hour. We
deliver our sessions during term time within school hours. We ran 171 1:1 sessions and
124 group sessions over the year.
In addition to the main EAL programme in August we started our Healing Hooves project
which links the benefit of sport as well as mental health support through our EAL
programme, a personal fitness instructor and a qualified Mental Health Professional. We
have delivered 41 sessions to 11 young people working with the personal trainer to develop
a fitness plan for the young people as well as EAL sessions. This integrates the skills young people
need to build confidence, and watching our first groups go through has shown how their
confidence has grown exponentially. Supporting their team through fitness, has also shown the
benefits as they are working around the horses.

From December 2019 to April 2020 3 young people participated in our 11 Environmental
Group sessions once a week for 2 hours where they made bird feed, grew vegetables,
landscaped round the yard and planted flowers.
Working in partnership with Selkirk High School and Borders College, from August 2020, 7
young people have participated in our Pathway to Rural Skills programme which is giving
young people an opportunity to work towards gaining their NPA Level 4 in Horse Care and
NPA Level 4 in Rural Skills. We are working with the farmer to offer a more diverse
programme including working with sheepdogs, land maintenance, and fencing as well as
environmental conservation. This programme runs twice a week on a Monday and
Wednesday afternoon and is aimed at young people who are struggling in main stream
education. We have ran 33 sessions to date and the programme will run over the
academic year finishing in June 2021.
4 young people have completed work experience on the yard over the year. Due to COVID
and looking at how to keep our young people, staff and volunteers safe we had to limit
the number of people on the yard as a result of this we have not been able to offer as
many transitional work placements as we would have liked.
We have provided peer mentoring opportunities for 4 young people through a tailored
training package. Each Peer Mentor attended once a week to help deliver a group session.
18 young people are also volunteering on the yard completing over 3,700 volunteering
hours between them, helping out at weekends, after school and during school holidays,
again all have completed a tailored training package. 4 of these came through our EAL
programme this year and 17 have obtained Saltire Awards for the hours of volunteering

communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Page0300
66 100 1800

Interim Community Fund

Evaluation Form
they have completed, 10 have completed a NPA level 4 in Horse Care. Again due to COVID
we have had to reduce the number of volunteers helping out on the yard.
Due to COVID this year we were unable to run a summer programme however from the
1st July, as restrictions continued to lift, our project staff started to resume our services
and developed a programme that we were able to offer whilst fully complying with
guidelines as laid down by Scottish Government. This consisted of meeting up with our
young people on a 1:1 basis. As transport was an issue we decided that the staff could go
to the young people’s town/village and meet up with them there to do a social distancing
walk and chat or activity in a local park. This worked well for a few weeks over the
summer holidays and allowed us to catch up with the young people we had major
concerns about.
Main Outcomes:
Outcome 1 - Young people have improved confidence.
Of the 66 young people who completed their intervention with us, we have
seen a significant increase in self-confidence for 16 of them. 49 of these
young people showed a moderate to slight increase and 1 young person
showed no change - this was because lack of self-confidence was not an
issue for them. Although some young people did not complete the
programme we still saw various improvements in them and feedback from the young
people also showed that they had felt some benefit of attending Stable Life.
Of the 28 young people we are currently working with we are seeing 17 young people
experiencing progress every week they attend. We have 11 young people who have yet to
experience progress, as they have just started.
Examples of this progress includes young people taking the lead in sessions, young people
volunteering for Stable Life to 6 young people having the confidence to go on and
complete a SQA Level 4 in Horse Care. Visually the difference in the young people is very
noticeable, they begin as non-engaging within the group, not knowing each other, to
being happy and laughing while completing tasks and activities, the groups start to bond,
often keeping in touch after their intervention has been completed.
An example of this is one young boy who being part of a very nurturing group, using
psychosocial intervention, developed new skills in a new environment and developed
valuable transferable skills. He is now showing the confidence to use them & developing
new friendships in school, he is a voice and advocate for others, being part of the school
media group, LGBT Group & Pupil Council. He is more able to regulate emotions, deal
with social situations and peer problems that may arise, whilst accepting who he is and
being proud of himself.
Feedback from referring agencies will give us an indication that the skills they have
developed have been transferred to other areas of their lives, including engaging in
school, joining in with extracurricular activities and increased attendance and attainment.

communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Page0300
67 100 1800

Interim Community Fund

Evaluation Form
Attendance at multi-agency meetings allows feedback to be provided from a different
setting. "X is much more confident in interacting with others and also less anxious about
trying new things" Feedback from a teacher.
Feedback from young people also evidences the progress they have made:
“I didn’t think it was possible to achieve everything that I have”
"This is the first time I have felt proud of myself”
“It made me feel love”

Outcome 2 - Young people develop increased resilience.
We have seen a significant increase in resilience for 13 of them. 51 of these young people
showed a moderate to slight increase and 2 young people showed no change.
An example of this progress is a young person who was diagnosed with ASD and found
the diagnosis difficult. He was an extremely bright & articulate boy, but was experiencing
overwhelming emotions, and required time out of classes as he struggled to self-regulate,
and very much experienced fight, flight or freeze in a number of situations, and due to
sensory issues, heightened anxiety. He had very set interests and could find it difficult
when others don’t have the same interest or understanding. Participating at Stable Life,
from the challenges and experiences here, he began to show his true self and enjoyed
sharing experiences with the group and increased in confidence as the weeks passed. If
we threw something different into the mix or change ponies unexpectedly, he coped with
this and saw it through, even if he found this difficult, clearly showing self-regulation. He
is more aware of social cues, and can readily take turns as well as being able to offer
opinions and advice to others, showing great kindness and empathy. He fully recognised
the changes in himself and the impact this had on his life out with Stable Life. In his own
words he has become more resilient, and able to cope. He is more flexible in his thinking
and more accepting of others.
Other feedback we have received also evidences the difference in the young people:
"A has had a very positive experience at Stable Life which has had a positive impact on
how he manages his behaviour. It has given him much needed time to talk and be himself
away from what can be a very chaotic family life" Feedback from a teacher
"X can often appear unmotivated and it has been noted that she is motivated to
participate and feedback during Stable Life sessions. It is great to learn that she has been
challenging herself: we are currently building on X resilience within school so it is hoped
that she can transfer the skills built at Stable Life" Feedback from a teacher
Feedback from young people:
"Stable Life helps me behave"
“Joining my group at Stable life has been amazing, it has brought me out of myself and I
think others are more accepting of me now"

communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Page0300
68 100 1800

Interim Community Fund

Evaluation Form
Outcome 3 - Young people have improved social skills.
We have seen a significant improvement in relationships with 13 young people. 53 of
these young people showed a moderate to slight increase.
An example of this progress is A 12 year old boy, transitioning
to High School in a different town after experiencing bullying
was referred with issues of low self-confidence, social isolation,
low self-esteem, relationships, mental health and a victim of
bullying. He presented as very awkward & anxious and clung to
Mum & communication was limited. We completed some 1:1
sessions over the Summer, with a view to commencing group
work, when transition to local High School would happen. By communicating in a different
way using Equine Assisted Learning techniques, with one of our ponies he was able to
become more assertive in order to join up and communicate in a way where he & the
pony understood each other. This enabled him to start talking more about feelings and
emotions, and further develop some techniques and strategies when fear & anxiety
started to rise. After a few sessions, he began to cling less and less to his Mum and had
less trouble ‘letting – go’ when he was dropped off, and was able to give positive
feedback and share his experiences when he was picked up.
Over the weeks that followed, using various exercises on and off the ponies, focused
around resilience, communication, friendships, trust & problem solving, he was able to
become more vocal and was more willing to voice his opinion and talk in front of others.
He was also able to show his enjoyments and sense of humour, seeing much more open
body language and smiles and laughs, readily joining in, without the need to prompt and
encourage as much. He developed strong friendships within the group, with a greater
sense of self. As a result things became much more settled at school, with less issues
around attendance & peer relationships, with greater independence, and less reliance on
Mum.
Other feedback we have received includes:
“X has gained much more confidence with horses and this will extend into other parts of
her activities. The insights provided by focusing on how the horse communicates have
really given her a valuable tool in all forms of communication” Feedback from a parent
“I'm not a Hermit anymore and I feel less trapped” Feedback from a young person
Other outcomes include:
 All of the young people we have supported over the last year have increased their
level of physical fitness through participation in the sessions
 14 young people re-engaged with school
 1 gained a place at college
 1 found employment
 6 young people have gone on to start commercial riding lessons
 7 young people have gone on to join other new groups i.e. Scouts, youth club

communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Page0300
69 100 1800

Interim Community Fund

Evaluation Form


8 adult volunteers have helped out on the yard or in EAL sessions and between
them have completed over 1,700 volunteer hours. 3 have been awarded Saltire
Awards and one has completed a NPA Level 4 in Horse Care

Challenges:
When Covid hit the country and lockdown began we had to cease all activities on both our
main services and commercial activities. We had to furlough our Project Staff, Volunteer
Co-Ordinator and an Instructor. Our yard staff continued to look after the ponies during
this period and the Team Leader and myself continued to work from home on reduced
hours. Initially our project staff contacted parents and offered the opportunity for them
to get in touch if they needed to at any time. We were putting posts up on our social
media highlighting how our ponies are doing, some self-care tips and any other support
that we could offer.
During the crisis we have learnt that we have been able to cope well with the situation as
an organisation, and adapt to change quickly however delivery of our services very heavily
rely on our ponies and it has been very frustrating not being able to support our young
people in our normal way.
Our main services recommenced in August and where our group
session historically had children from different localities, due to
restrictions we are not able to offer this and all groups had to be
from an individual school bubble. Transport has also been a
major issue with the restrictions in place and these factors have
impacted the service we can provide, resulting in an increased
amount of potential groups we would be expected to offer and
1:1 sessions. The result of Covid19 has also amounted to an
increase in referrals in which we have had to implement a
waiting list. Session intakes were split in to 4 per year. This was
to ensure no young person had a significant period on a waiting
list. Due to Lockdown we were not able to start our Easter intake, however the referrals
were moved forward to the August intake.
Our use of volunteers has been limited due to restrictions and reduced capacity which has
impacted on our ability to offer supported work experience, work placements and
volunteering opportunities to some of our young people which has included the
establishment of the young people’s steering committee.
In the first quarter of 2019/20 our commercial income was £25,631 and commissioned
income was £4,316 in total circa £30k. During lockdown our commercial income was
£4,568 and commissioned income was nil for the first quarter of 2020/21 – this was a
huge reduction and a major concern, however were able to access the Scottish
Government’s Third Sector Resilience Grant and Business Support Grant which helped to
cover some of the loss. Our funders have also been very proactive and flexible with
diverting our grant funding to where we require it which has also helped with our
financial situation.

communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Page0300
70 100 1800

Interim Community Fund

Evaluation Form
Since the lifting of restrictions our commercial activities were able to offer a reduced
number of riding lessons, riding school hire and smaller sized Pony Club activities,
however In total the numbers have reduced dramatically and are over half of what they
are normally.
In amongst the Covid epidemic our Indoor School project has eventually started – timing
could have been better but it’s underway and we are working around it and focusing on
the end product which is starting to get there and will be fantastic when finished
(hopefully in December) This too has impacted on our service delivery and commercial
income. Our lease extension will come into effect from when the work on the Indoor
Riding School is complete and as such we await a copy of it from the landlords.
Between September and October two of our Project Workers have recently resigned and
in light of losing 2/3 thirds of our Project Team we completed a recruitment drive and
have just started 2 new Project Workers. As we are limited at the moment with what we
can deliver we have offered them both 20-hour posts with the possibility of increasing
these hours as restrictions are lifted and our capacity increases. Prior to the October
holiday we had a few young people finish their intervention with us and we were due to
start new groups up after the break – we delayed starting these groups so that we can
continue to cover our current sessions with the staff we had in place, however these new
groups have just started this week.
As time goes on there will be ongoing changes that we envisage will impact on the
charity, our staff, clients and partner agencies and we are looking at this as a time of
opportunity and how we can adapt our services to best meet these changes for everyone
whilst ensuring the sustainability of Stable Life.
Section 2: How you spent the money
Please give details below of the items funded by the award. Please note that
original receipts must be submitted with this evaluation form. All receipts
submitted will be returned to you. This table can be copied if more space is
required.
Item/activity

Reference
Number
(please
number your
receipts)

Cost
(corresponding
evidence of
spending
attached)

Contribution to rent costs

Invoice 6

9,000

Contribution to electricity costs

Invoice 4

2,000

Contribution towards water bills from Dec 19 to
Nov 20

Invoice 3

1,000

Contribution to Mobiles from Dec 19 to Nov 20

Invoice 1

1,000

communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Page0300
71 100 1800

Interim Community Fund

Evaluation Form
Contribution towards landlines & broadband

Invoice 2

1,000

Contribution towards Insurance costs

Invoice 5

6,000

Total amount spent by your group

£20,000

If the items detailed above are different in any way from the expenditure listed in
your original application form, use the space below to explain the change(s).

Section 3: Future work
If your project is continuing, let us know what you have planned for the next stage
or, if your project has inspired you to start a new community project, please tell us
about it.
Due to Covid the progress made on our Business Plan has not progressed as we had
planned, for many months it was a case of focussing on short-term survival and not longterm planning, however the crisis has allowed us time to look at where we are going as an
organisation and we actively working on our recovery plan and longer term goals. Some
of the changes that will help with our recovery plan include reviewing our commercial
prices as well as our commissioned costings as neither has been increased for a number
of years and the implementation of an equine management software system so we work
more efficiently, safer and smarter, keeping tighter control on budgets, costings and
financial management.
We have our ongoing funding from Children In Need, Big Lottery and Comic Relief. In
addition we have secured one-year grant of £20,000 from KP4 and one-year grant of
£12,000 from the Bank of Scotland Foundation. In addition we have received funding

communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Page0300
72 100 1800

Interim Community Fund

Evaluation Form
from the Scottish Government’s Third Sector Resilience Grant of £11,300 and Business
Support Grant of £25,000 to support us during Covid. We will also continue to apply for
identified funding streams as required as well as continue to try to develop a clear
commissioning framework between Stable Life and referring partners which includes SBC
which again has not progressed very far over the year.
Section 4: Signed declaration
I confirm that the details contained in this form are correct and that we will keep all
financial records and accounts, including receipts for items purchased with the
award, for at least two years from payment of the grant. We understand that this
does not release us from our statutory obligations to keep records for longer periods.
We are aware that we may be visited to inspect our records.

Name: Mags Powell

Date: 11/12/2020

Position: Chief Executive

Tel: No: 07450845216

For Office Use Only
Expenditure satisfactory

Receipts seen & satisfactory

Benefits consistent

Attending Area Partnership

Further monitoring requirements:

Reason for monitoring?

Evaluation measures:

communitygrants@scotborders.gov.uk
Page0300
73 100 1800

This page is intentionally left blank

